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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Mark Garland <mgarland@okeesheriff.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Re: Agency Inspections
Attachments: Agency Inspection.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Good morning. Please see attached Form 40. Yes, I did go in and correct the date. 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
There is strength in numbers, yes, but even more so in collective good will.  For those endeavors are 
supported by mighty forces unseen.    Richelle E. Goodrich 

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:35 AM 
To: Mark Garland <mgarland@okeesheriff.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Agency Inspections  
  
Do you mind fixing the date at the top of the inspection too and scanning back to me?  I assume you have gone into the 
instrument and fixed the date?  Thanks! 
  
  
  
  
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
  
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
  
Internal x467500 
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PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
  
  

From: Mark Garland <mgarland@okeesheriff.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 6:58 AM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Agency Inspections 
  

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Good morning. Minor corrections were made, see remarks. Thanks for your assistance on the uploads 
Monday. 
  
Sgt. Garland 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
There is strength in numbers, yes, but even more so in collective good will.  For those endeavors are 
supported by mighty forces unseen.    Richelle E. Goodrich 
IMPORTANT NOTICE Please be advised that e-mail is not a secure form of communication and should not be used to 
communicate personal information. Okeechobee County Sheriffs Department will never send an e-mail message 
requesting confidential information. E-mail should not be considered a reliable means of conducting business. This e-
mail and the attachments may contain legally privileged confidential information. It is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, dissemination, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
this message and all copies.  
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


